Teneisha Arnold

Humble, TX neisha.arnold@gmail.com +1 914 415 8703

Registered Nurse with over 6 years of experience in delivering acute nursing care.

Recognized consistently for performance excellence in any unit assigned. Strengths in compassionate and family centered care. My goal is to create long lasting professional relationships with healthcare organizations committed optimal healthcare standards and positive patient outcomes.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse: Travel Med-Surg/Tele COVID-19 Crisis Response RN, Float Pool RN

St Luke Medical - Houston, TX January 2022 to March 2022

Registered Nurse: Travel Telemetry Float RN

Buffalo General Medical Center - New York, NY December 2021 to January 2022

Registered Nurse: Travel Med-Surg/Tele COVID-19

Memorial Herman Northeast - Humble, TX October 2021 to November 2021

Crisis Response RN, ER float RN

Registered Nurse: Travel Med-Surg/Tele Float

St. Joseph Medical Center - Houston, TX June 2021 to September 2021

Registered Nurse: Travel Med-Surg/Tele COVID-19 Crisis Response RN, ER Float RN

Memorial Herman Northeast - Humble, TX December 2020 to April 2021

Registered Nurse: Travel Med-Surg/Tele and Orthopedic RN.

Aiken Regional Medical Center - Aiken, SC March 2020 to December 2020

Registered Nurse: Staff Nurse Med-Surg and Orthopedic.

The University Hospital Of The West Indies - Kingston, NY February 2016 to December 2019

Education

Bachelors of Science in Nursing

University of The West Indies September 2011 to November 2015

Skills

- Computer Literate: Operating Systems: Windows and Macintosh
- · Electronic Medical Record Systems: Cerner, Meditech Areas of Effectiveness
- Collaboration: worked with physician and healthcare teams in the delivery of patient care while
 utilizing advanced nursing processes. Resulted in recorded commendations from patients and
 physician teams.
- Multi-tasking: worked across patients and meticulous supervision of LPN's and CNA's, including conducting nursing assessments, coordinating patient exams and treatment, patient education, and maintenance and review of medical records.
- Leadership and Assessment: Led COVID Critical Response teams and provided tailored recommendations suited for critical patients, resulting in improved outcomes such as shortened stays for patients and families.
- Considers the diverse needs of each patient through the entire continuum of care, providing and ensuring the highest level of service according to the established service standards, optimizing the patient experience.
- Data Analysis and Review: directs, and may delegate to the healthcare team in the attainment of positive outcomes based on data, research, evidence, and professional standards of care.
- Utilize clinical expertise to administer medications/IV therapy, assess vital signs, initiate codes when necessary. Read EKG strips promptly notify physician of change in patients' status.
- Epic
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- · Experience Administering Injections
- · Hospice Care
- Phlebotomy
- Cerner
- Venipuncture
- Meditech
- Mediation

Certifications and Licenses

RN License Texas

March 2022 to June 2022

temp license waiting on full approval

BLS Certification

August 2021 to August 2023

ACLS Certification

June 2021 to June 2023

RN License South Carolina

April 2020 to April 2022

this license has been renewed awaiting BON update